
From: Christopher A. Flanick
To: Jae Lim
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20180907-04076; Call Sign: E190381
Date: Monday, July 8, 2019 1:51:17 PM
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Hi Jae,
 
                Please see attached images. They should answer all your questions on this one.
 

 
Thanks,
Chris
 

From: Jae Lim [mailto:Jae.Lim@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Christopher A. Flanick <christopher.flanick@packerlandbroadband.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20180907-04076; Call Sign: E190381
 
Hi Christopher Flanick,
 
Please confirm your antenna complies with 25.209, confirm the C-Band lower frequency (3700 MHz), provide antenna gain between 3700-4200 MHz, and confirm to delete EIRP for this
receive-only station.
We can keep Elev and Azim you provided per condition 90487.

 
I’m unable to verify location of your antenna.
Please verify coordinates.
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Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899
 
This communication, including attachments, is confidential, may be subject to legal privileges, and is intended for the sole use of the addressee. Any use, duplication, disclosure
or dissemination of this communication, other than by the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete or destroy this communication and all copies.


